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ADDENDUM NO.1
ADDENDUM IS ISSUED:

1. TO PROVIDE RESPONSE$ TO VENDORS' QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE ABOYE SOLICITATION. QUESTION AND
ANSWER PAGES|ARE ATTACHED.

2. TO PROVIDE ADDENDUM|ACKNOWLEDGEMENT| THIS DOCUMENT
$HOULD BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR BID.
FATLURE TO SIGN AND RETURN MAY RESULT IN THE
DISQUALIFICATION OF YOUR BID.
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s EEN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO SOLICITATION, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



SOLICITATION NUMBER ; BCF14076
Addendum Number: 1

00602

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide copy of vendor questions and responses.
2. To provide Addendum Acknowledgement form.

Additional Decumentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012
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BCF14076 ADDENDUM #1

Child Abuse Prevention Evaluation

Questions & Answers

1. Question: Are all quarterly meetings in-person? (4.1.1. under Mandatory Reguirements)

Answer: Yes the Vendor will attend all quarterly meetings.

2. Question: The Exhibit A “Pricing Page" allocates 30 hours to the Analysis of the Family
Support Program Outcome Survey. The RFQ discusses the analysis of the
Protective Factors Survey, can DHHR please clarify what is needed for the FSPO
Survey? (4.1.3. under Mandatory Requirernents)

Make the following changes to the specification:

RFQ 4.1.3 states: Vendor will prepare annual survey results measuring the Protective
Factors of families involved with in the Home Family Education,
Family Resource Center and Partners in Prevention. Results need to
be provided at the individual program/county and statewide level of
WV Family Survey findings. Vendor will provide written
programmatic findings of the analysis of demographic and
changes in protective factors of the participants surveyed by
program/county and conduct a presentation at statewide
conference, if held.

Change to Read: Vendor will prepare annual survey results, both statewide and by
key program/county breakdown of WV Family Survey findings.
Vendor will provide written programmatic findings by program/county
and conduct a presentation at statewide conference, if held.

3, Question: Is DHHR asking for just one paper copy? Are electronic copies being requested as
well?

Answer: One paper copy and one electronic copy.
4. Question: We did not see a page limit or specific formatting instructions. Is this correct?

Answer: Yes, the department will work with the vendor in determining the correct formatting
to use.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: BCF14076

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ 1 Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



